
From: "Tracey-Anne Pittman" <Tracey-Anne.Pittman@fire.nsw.gov.au> 

Sent: 04/07/2013 04:43:59 PM 

To: <pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: HP TRIM Document : D13/27364 : Letter Out - Specials - Notification of Planning 

Proposal - Increased Density - Pittwater Council (RT 094522) 

 

 

Attention: Tija Stagni 

  

Dear Sir/Madam 
RE:      PRELIMINARY NON STATUTORY NOTIFICATION OF A PLANNING 

PROPOSAL APPLICATION 

 
Please find attached correspondence in regards to the above premises. 

 
 

 ------< HP TRIM Record Information >------ 
 
Record Number : D13/27364 

Title : Letter Out - Specials - Notification of Planning Proposal - Increased Density - Pittwater 
Council 

 

 

This message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended only for the addressee named and 

may contain confidential and/or legally professional privileged material. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Any retransmission, 

dissemination, reliance on or other use of this communication by people other than the intended 
recipient is prohibited. Views expressed in the message are those of the individual sender, and 
are not necessarily the views of Fire and Rescue NSW. 

  

Use of electronic mail is subject to FRNSW policy and guidelines. FRNSW reserves the right to 
filter, inspect, copy, store and disclose the contents of electronic mail messages, as authorised by 

law. 
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